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William H. Brown  AT&T Mobility

Sr. Contract Manager 1277 Lenox Park Blvd NE
at&t AT&T Services, Inc. Suite 4A42
Atlanta, GA 30319
Phone: 404-499-6086
E-mail: wb9254@att.com
April 27, 2011
BY UPS DELIVERY - 2" Day Air
Wendel Myers
Lathrop Telephone Company
P.O. Box 167

1001 Kentucky Street
Princeton, MO 64673

Re: Termination of Duplicative Agreement with AT&T Mobility

Dear Sir:

Because of various AT&T mergers and acquisitions, AT& T Mobility now has duplicative
interconnection agreements in effect with your company. In order to clarify the parties’
business relationship and to eliminate any confusion or overlap, AT&T Mobility wishes to
keep in effect the agreement between Lathrop Telephone Company (“Lathrop”) and Cingular
Wireless LLC, also on behalf of its wireless affiliates (now doing business as AT&T
Mobility) effective April 29, 2005 and to terminate the agreement between Lathrop and
Dobson Cellular Systems on behalf of itself and its affiliate American Cellular Corporation,
(now doing business as AT&T Mobility) effective January 1, 2007.

Accordingly, AT&T Mobility requests that you sign and return this letter indicating your
consent to the immediate termination of the latter agreement identified above (the “Dobson
Agreement”).

In the event that your company does not consent to such immediate termination, please take
this letter as AT&T Mobility’s notice of intent to terminate the Dobson Agreement as of
December 31, 2011.

Upon termination of the Dobson Agreement, all traffic between your company and Dobson
will be exchanged pursuant to the interconnection agreement between Lathrop and Cingular
Wireless LLC, also on behalf of its wireless affiliates effective April 29, 2005 (the
“Surviving Agreement”). Given the existence of a valid agreement between the parties, there
is no need to negotiate a successor agreement.

Please continue to address all your billings to:

C/O TEOCO
12150 Monument Drive
Suite 700
Fairfax, VA 22033
(in “RE” space put --- “Xtrak™)



All future notices to AT&T Mobility should be sent to:

AT&T Mobility LLC
1277 Lenox Park Blvd.
Suite 4A42
Atlanta, GA 30319
Attn: Senior Contract Manager
Fax: 404-986-8452

with a copy to:

AT&T Mobility LL.C
Legal Department
675 West Peachtree Street
Atlanta, GA 30375
Attn: Interconnection Agreement Counsel
Fax: 404-927-3618

Please contact me at 404-499-6086, wb9254 @att.com, if you have any question regarding
these matters.

Yours truly,
. ,; P Yl G/.’."f.
Ujslhane H. Tg’z@@‘/
William H. Brown

CONSENT:

Lathrop Telephone Company agrees to the immediate termination of the Dobson Agreement
described above and to operate on a going forward basis pursuant to the Surviving
Agreement.

Name/Title

Signature

Date
oe: Mark Ashby, General Attorney, AT&T Services, Inc.

W.R. England, 111

Brydon, Swearengen & England
312 E. Capitol Avenue
Jefferson City, MO 65101



